TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
TOWN COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 16, 2016, 2:00 PM
2nd FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE TOWN HALL
455 MOUNTAIN VILLAGE BLVD, MOUNTAIN VILLAGE, COLORADO

AGENDA
Time | Min Presenter Type
1.1 2:00 Call to Order
Reed Executive Session for the Purpose of Receiving Legal
2.| 2:00 60 Mahoney Leqal Advice Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(b), and for the Purpose
9 of Negotiations Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)e
3. 3:00 5 Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items
3:05 Consideration of Approval of Minutes:
4.| p.3 5 Johnston Action a. February 11, 2016 Regular Meeting Minutes
p.9 b. February 22, 2016 Special Meeting Minutes
] N . San Miguel Power Discussion on the Power Outage
5.1 3:10 20 Felicelli Informational February 13 & 14, 2016
6.| 3:30 | 20 | WestRegion | Presentation | Vest Region Wildfire Council:
11 Wildfire 2014 Mountain Village Resident Wildfire Survey Results and
P- Council - Falk Parcel-level Wildfire Risk Assessments
0.22 Regulations Update
8. | 3:55 5 Drew Informational | Mountain Village Defensible Space Incentive Program
p.30
Council Boards and Commissions Updates:
a. Eco Action Partners -Sherry
b.  Telluride Historical Museum-Sherry
Council c. San Miguel Watershed Coalition — Jett
9.1 4:00 15 Memb Informational d.  Colorado Flights Alliance — Jansen
embers e. Transportation & Parking — Maclntire/Benitez
f. Budget & Finance Committee — McKinley/Caton
g. Gondola Committee — McKinley/Caton
h. Mayor’'s Update — Jansen
4:15 . Staff Reports:
10 3 | 15 Drew Informational a. Plaza & Environmental Services
: p.35 Montgomery Action b. Town Manager
p.
11. | 4:30 Swain Finance: Presentation of the February 28, 2016 Business &
0.38 | 10 Vergari Presentation Government Activity Report (BAGAR)
4:40 | 20 Martelon Informational | Marketing Telluride Inc. Quarterly Report
12.
p.40
13.] 5:00 | 15 Lannon Informational | Telluride Historical Museum 2015 Annual Report
p.70
Review of and Recommendations to a Draft San Miguel
14 5:15 | 30 Montaomer Work Regional Transportation Authority (RTA) Intergovernmental
| p.79 9 y : Agreement
Session
15.| 545 | 15 Loebe Work Discussion of Process for Engagement of Stakeholders in




TOWN COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA FOR MARCH 16, 2016

PAGE 2 OF 2

Montgomery Session Gondola Impact Study
16.| 6:00 | 30 Dinner
6:30 Van Consideration of Appointments:
17. 30 Nimwegen Action a. Four Regular Seats on the Design Review Board
p-101 b. One Alternate Seat on the Design Review Board
Van Action First Reading, Setting of a Public Hearing and Council Vote
7:00 5 Nimwegen Quasi- on an Ordinance to Rezone, Major Subdivision and Vested
18. Judicial Rights approval for Lots 376RA, 387R and Access Tract A-
p.119 376 (127 and 129 Rocky Road) Note: This Item will be
Continued to the April Council Meeting
7:05 Van Action Consideration of a Resolution Approving a Conditional Use
19. 15 . Quasi- Permit for a Panning Sluice Amusement on Tract OS-3X
p-120 Nimwegen Judicial (Heritage Plaza)
Second Reading, Public Hearing and Council Vote on an
20 7:20 10 Mahone Action Ordinance Amending Section 17.6.6 of the Town'’s
"| p.136 y Community Development Code Related to the Acceptance of
Access Tracts by the Town
Consideration of a Request from Gondola Plaza Parking
21 7:30 20 Mahoney Action Association to Extend the Deadline to Commence
| p.150 Montgomery Construction Pursuant to a Settlement Agreement Between
Gondola Plaza Parking Association and the Town
29 7:30 15 Kennefick Work Discussion on the 2017 Mountain Village Grant Process with
| p.191 Major Session Telluride Foundation
Consideration of Approval of an Intergovernmental
8:05 Broady Agreement for Dispatch Services Between the City of
23. 5 Montrose, Mountain Village Police Department, Telluride
p.209 Reed Town Marshall, Telluride Fire Protection District and the
County of Montrose, Colorado
Informational | Other Business:
og | 810 | 5 Kennefick a. Colorado Municipal League Conference Registration
| p.214 b. Ratification of Letter to Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission
25.| 8:15 Adjourn

Please note that times are approximate and subject to change.

03/04/16
jk

Individuals with disabilities needing auxiliary aid(s) may request assistance by contacting Town Hall at 970-369-6406 or email: mvclerk@mtnvillage.org.

A minimum of 48 hours advance notice is required so arrangements can be made to locate requested auxiliary aid(s).




rown OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
455 Mountain Village Blvd. Suite A
Mountain Village, Co 81435
970-728-8000

970-728-4342 Fax
mvclerk@mtnvillage.org

mm‘

MOUNTAIN V{LLAGE

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 11, 2016
REGULAR TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM # 4a

The meeting of the Town Council was called to order by Mayor Dan Jansen at 8:34 a.m. on Thursday,
February 11, 2016 in the Mountain Village Town Hall, 455 Mountain Village Town Hall Boulevard,

Mountain Village, Colorado.

Attendance:

The following Town Council members were present and acting:

Dan Jansen, Mayor

Marty McKinley, Mayor Pro-Tem
Laila Benitez

Bruce Maclntire

Cath Jett (via conference call)
Dan Caton

Michelle Sherry

The following Town Council members were absent:

Also in attendance were:

Kim Montgomery, Town Manager

Jackie Kennefick, Director of Administration/Town Clerk
Susan Johnston, Deputy Town Clerk

Christina Meilander, Administrative Services Coordinator
David Reed, Town Attorney

Jim Mahoney, Assistant Town Attorney

Sarah Abbott

Nichole Zangara, Director of Marketing & Business Development
Kevin Swain, Finance Director

Chris Broady, Police Chief

Glen Van Nimwegen, Dir. of Planning & Development Setvices
Dave Bangert, Forester/Planner

Colleen Henderson, Planner I1

Deanna Drew, Director of Plazas & Environmental Services
Jim Loebe, Director of Transit & Recreation

Sue Kunz, Director of Human Resoutrces

Fin Kjome, Director of Public Works

Steven Lehane, Director of Broadband & Cable Services

Dave Mayer

Executive Session for the Purpose of Receiving Legal Advice Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(b), and for

Suse Connolly
Jolana Vanek
Chris Trosper
James Gallagher
Dennis Lankes
Pete Mitchell
Alex Brown
Stephen Roth
Rich Nuttall
Lawrence Crosby
Greg Pack
Anton Benitez
Jessica Kingston
Kate Jones
Jessie Johnson
Brian Kanaga
Marc Nager
Paul Major
Skippy Mesirow

the Purpose of Negotiations Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)e (2)

On a MOTION by Dan Caton and seconded by Laila Benitez, Council agreed to enter into Executive
Session for the purpose of receiving legal advice pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(b), and for the purpose of

negotiations pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)e at 8:35 a.m.

Michelle Sherry arrived at 8:40 a.m.
Bruce Maclntire arrived at 8:47 a.m.

Council returned to regular session at 9:49 a.m.

3



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE PAGE 2
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 11, 2016

Public Comment for Non-Agenda Items (3)

There was no public comment.

Consideration of Approval of Meeting Minutes:(4)

a. January 21, 2016 Regular Meeting
On a MOTION by Marty McKinley and seconded by Dan Caton, Council voted unanimously to approve
the January 21, 2016 Town Council meeting minutes with the followmg revisions: agenda item 9 clarifying
that the item camnot be addressed in the current year and in item 11.c. change the identity of the “second”
person on the motion.

Liquor Licensing Authority:

a. Consideration of an Application by Telski Food & Beverage Services, LI.C DBA Tomboy
Tavern for a Modification of Premises on the H&R L1qu0r License April 2-3, 2016 for a
Closing Day Special Event (5)

Deputy Town Clerk Susan Johnston presented the above application. Telski representative Alex Brown
stated that the event will be similar to last year’s Mountain Town Get Down, and that the goal is to add
vibrancy in the Town with events such as this. Council discussion ensued. On a MOTION by Cath Jett and
seconded by Laila Benitez, Council voted unanimously to approve a temporary modification of premises on
the above H&R liquor license April 2-3, 2016 for a Closing Day special event as presented.

Telluride Regional Airport Authority (TRAA) Bi-Annual Report(6)

Telluride Airport Manager Rich Nuttall presented the report stating that fuel sales are up 4.5 % and the
airport experienced a successful 2015. The de-ice pad is almost completed, and the master plan update
should be completed by June 2016. Mr. Nuttall detailed the history of aircraft approaches at the airport.
TRA has been placed on the FAA approval schedule and they are anticipating that in the next year the new
Required Navigational Performance (RNP) approach will be approved. The flight pattern for the RNP
approach has not yet been determined and there are several possible scenarios. The Mayor encouraged public
engagement. Council thanked Mr. Nuttall for an informative report.

Consideration of Releasing Funds Earmarked for Telluride Venture Accelerator (TVA) Event
Sponsorship (7)

Marketlng and Business Development Director Nichole Zangara presented the above item. Mayor Jansen
recused himself from the discussion and Mayor Pro Tem Marty McKinley presided. Mr. McKinley stated
that Legal Counsel received a request to remove this item from the agenda stating that proper disclosure
procedure was not followed for what was believed to be a grant request, among other issues. Mr. McKinley
stated that this is not a grant request; rather it is an event sponsorship program that was budgeted for and
included in the 2016 Town budget that was adopted in December. Ms. Zangara stated that this item is
agendized today to request the release of the sponsorship funds to support four events through the TVA
program. Public comment was received by Brian Kanaga, Paul Major, Jolana Vanek, Dave Mayer, and
Skippy Mesirow. Paul Major of the Telluride Foundation addressed some of the comments regarding
Telluride Foundation’s financials and how they are dispersed and offered to meet with anyone who would
like to understand them better. Extensive Council discussion ensued. Council was sympathetic to the
concern about spending, however; Council consensus was that this expenditure is about promoting business
development and growth in Mountain Village. On a MOTION by Dan Caton and seconded by Bruce
Maclntire, Council voted unanimously to approve the sponsorship funding specifically for the four events up
to $30, 000 and require TVA to submit an invoice (with backup)for each event.

Consideration of Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding Between the Town, Telluride
Mountain Village Owners Association and Telluride Ski and Golf Regarding the Process to Amend
the Town Hall Subarea Plan of the Mountain Village Comprehensive Plan (8)

Planning and Development Services Director Glen Van Nimwegen presented the above item stating that
Council members Cath Jett and Bruce Maclntire met with other potential planning committee members on
January 27", 2016 to draft an MOU with the following key points:

£



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE PAGE 3
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 11, 2016

1. The addition of key objectives
a) Understanding development options
b)  Gaining alignment on strategy for gathering owner and resident input on their visions for THS
¢) Gaining consensus among principals about intentions for parcels so that decision can be made that
will not negatively impact infrastructure or overall plan for the Town Hall Subarea
2. The Oversight Committee will consist of nine members:
a) 2 representatives appointed from Town of Mountain Village, TMVOA & Telski
b) Anton Benitez, TMVOA Executive Director
¢) Glen Van Nimwegen, Director of Planning & Development Services
d) Outside Facilitator (non-voting)
3. The committee’s rules of order will emphasize reaching a consensus on issues amongst its members
4. Added “Creation of a gateway” to the considerations of the plan
5. Modified the selection process for the consultant

All meetings will be open to the public and public comment is welcomed. Council discussion ensued. Public
comment was received by Jolana Vanek. On a MOTION by Marty McKinley and seconded by Laila
Benitez, Council voted unanimously to approve the Memorandum of Understanding between Town,
Telluride Mountain Village Owners Association and Telluride Ski and Golf regarding the process to amend
the Town Hall Subarea Plan of the Mountain Village Comprehensive Plan as presented.

Consideration of Appointments: (9)

a. Town Hall Subarea Planning Committee
On a MOTION by Michelle Sherry and seconded by Dan Caton, Council voted unanimously to appoint
Cath Jett and Bruce Maclntire to the Town Hall Subarea Planning Committee.

Update on Negotiations with Crown Castle Regarding a Franchise Agreement for the Installation of
a Dlspersed Antenna System within the Town of Mountain Village (10)

Assistant Town Attorney Jim Mahoney presented the above item stating that over the past year, Town staff
has been looking at options to help solve wireless communications issues experienced by residents and
guests, especially at peak visitation times around holidays, spring break, festivals and special events. Crown
Castle is the nation’s largest provider of shared wireless infrastructure. They provide a Dispersed Antenna
System (DAS) that is a network of small, indiscrete, strategically dispersed antennas that distribute coverage
in a manner that is less affected by high concentrations of cellular use. The locations of the nodes are all on
Town owned property, however; the Hub or Macro Tower could potentially be on TSG property and Crown
Castle is negotiating with TSG for the location. Council discussion ensued. Public comment was received by
Pete Mitchell and Jolana Vanek.

Telluride Arts District Update (11)

Telluride Arts District Director Kate Jones presented the update stating that the non-profit has been around
since 1971 with a mission to advance the Telluride Arts District. Ms. Jones discussed the desire to advance
some of their programs and setrvices into Mountain Village. The Arts District is interested in being a part of
the pairing and promoting of Telluride and Mountain Village together. In 2011 a cultural master plan was
created and Telluride Arts District was tasked to provide the leadership to move the plan forward in these
three areas:

1. Marketing and Promotion: (telluridearts.org)

2. Resources for local artists

3. Space for the arts.

They are working with the company Art Space; helping to create a self-sustaining space for art within the
Telluride Transfer Warehouse. In order to develop the space Telluride Arts District will need to raise seven
to ten million dollars. Council discussion ensued. Council thanked Ms. Jones for the presentation and
consensus was in favor of promoting the arts expansion into Mountain Village.

(2]



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE PAGE 4
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 11, 2016

2016 Community Incentive Programs(12)

Plaza and Environmental Services Director Deanna Drew presented the 2016 community incentive
programs:

1. Relight Mountain Village LED Discount Program

2. Solar Energy Rebate Program

3. Noxious Weed Control Incentives
4. Defensible Space/Wildfire Mitigation Incentive Program
5. Community Heat Trace Conservation and Safety Incentive Program

The total amount of incentive funds made available to the community in 2016 was $152,000. Public
comment was received by Anton Benitez who thanked Ms. Drew’s department for working so hard and
being so easy to work with. Eco Action Partners can help spread the word about the Mountain Village
programs via their website.

Second Reading, Public Hearing and Council Vote on an Ordinance Prohibiting the Possession of
Weapons on Town Property (13)

Mountain Village Police Chief Chris Broady presented the above item. The Mayor opened the public hearing.
Public comment was received by Jim Gallagher. The Mayor closed the public hearing. On a MOTION by
Laila Benitez and seconded by Dan Caton, Council voted 7-0 to approve as presented, an Ordinance
prohibiting the possession of weapons on Town property.

Second Reading, Public Hearing and Council Vote on an Ordinance Amending Section 9.17.010 of
the Town of Mountain Village Municipal Code Related to Discharging Weapons Within the Town
(14)

Chief Broady presented the above Ordinance. Council discussion ensued. The Mayor opened the public
hearing. There was no public comment. The Mayor closed the public hearing. On a MOTION by Laila
Benitez and seconded by Dan Caton, Council voted 7-0 to approve as presented, an Ordinance amending
section 9.17.010 of the Town of Mountain Village Municipal Code related to discharging weapons within the
Town.

Second Reading, Public Hearing and Council Vote on an Ordinance Adopting Regulations for Off
Highway Vehicles, Utility Type Vehicles, Special Mobile Machinery and Golf Carts on Town Streets
(15)

Chief Broady introduced the above item. The Mayor opened the public hearing. Public comment was
received by Chris Trosper with Bruin Waste. The Mayor closed the public hearing. Council discussion
ensued. On a MOTION by Marty McKinley and seconded by Laila Benitez, Council voted 7-0 to approve
as presented, an Ordinance adopting regulations for Off Highway Vehicles (OHV), Ultility Type Vehicles
(UTV), Special Mobile Machinery (SMM) and golf carts on Town streets.

First Reading, Setting of a Public Hearing and Council Vote on an Ordinance Amending Section
17.6.6 of the Town’s Community Development Code Related to the Acceptance of Access Tracts by
the Town(16)

Jim Mahoney presented the above item stating that there are about 50 publicly owned access tracts. Some of
the tracts pose safety issues throughout the Town and the Town has expressed interest in taking on those
access tracts. The Ordinance will give the Town the ability to make improvements to the access tracts,
however; it does not obligate the Town in any way. On a MOTION by Dan Caton and seconded by Bruce
Maclntire, Council voted 7-0 to approve an Ordinance amending section 17.6.6 of the Town’s Community
Development Code related to the acceptance of access tracts by the Town and setting a public hearing and
final Council vote for March 16, 2016.

Consideration of a Letter of Support to Extend Property Tax Authorization for RTA Funding(17)
Kim Montgomery presented the letter of support stating that it will be sent to Chairman Max Tyler and
Honorable members of the House Transportation and Energy Committee. The letter supports extending the
property tax authorization for RTA funding through January 1, 2029. On a MOTION by Laila Benitez and

(=]



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE PAGE 5
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 11, 2016

seconded by Bruce Maclntire, Council voted unanimously to approve a letter of support to extend property
tax authorization for RTA funding.

Council worked through lunch.

Discussion of Scope of Work for Benchmarking Study and Authorization to Prepare a Request for
Proposal(19)

Dan Caton presented the above item stating that he put together the proposed scope of the study including
expectations. He stressed that public input will be welcomed. An outside consultant will conduct the study
and a Request for Proposal (RFP) for that consultant will be created by March 1, 2016. Council was
supportive. Public comment was received by Anton Benitez and Brian Kanaga.

Dan Jansen left the meeting at 12:55 p.m.
Cath Jett left the meeting at 12:57 p.m.

Council Boards and Commissions Updates: (20)
a. Eco Action Partners(EAP) —Sherry

There was no update.
b. Telluride Historical Museum-Sherry
Michelle Sherry stated that Museum is planning a Pub Crawl February 18", Snow Shoe Tour February 20",
and private ski into history tours as well as self-guided walking tours of Telluride with Ashley Boling.
c. San Miguel Watershed Coalition — Jett
There was no update.

d. Colorado Flights Alliance (CFA) — Jansen

There was no update.

e. Transportation & Parking- Benitez/Maclntire
Kim Montgomery stated that a letter was sent to Telluride Ski and Golf (TSG) regarding the Gondola
Parking Garage (GPG) and Meadows Parking Lot. The Town has agreed not to charge for parking for the
winter season, however; the committee will begin discussion regarding summer parking rates and present
recommendations to Council.

f. Budget & Finance Committee — McKinley/Caton
Marty McKinley stated that meetings will begin in March.

g. Gondola Committee — McKinley/Caton
The next meeting is set for March 3.

h. Mayor’s Update — Jansen
There was no update

Staff Reports: (21)

a. Cable & Broadband
Cable and Broadband Services Director Steven Lehane stated that the holiday season was a success with no
complaints of slow speed. A new interactive website and billing system will be launched April 30" .
Customers will be able to add new services through the website. Council thanked him for a thorough report
and for his input in the Crown Castle negotiations.

b. Human Resources:

e Bi-annual Report

Human Resources Director Sue Kunz presented her report stating that seasonal turnover is down and that
can be partially attributed to the wage increase that went into effect last year. 88% of employees stated that
they are “satisfied” or “very satisfied” with their jobs. Health insurance costs went down as a result of low
medical claims in 2015. 44% of staff is over age 50 which will result in some turnover in the near future and
the need for succession plans. Council directed staff to look into whether other communities do similar
compensation studies and conduct regular employee surveys. Discussion ensued regarding more specific and
frequent surveying. Council thanked Ms. Kunz for a thorough report.

|~



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE PAGE 6
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 11, 2016

e Consideration of Approval of the 2016 Employee Handbook
Ms. Kunz presented the 2016 Employee Handbook with revisions. Council discussion ensued. On a
MOTION by Laila Benitez and seconded by Dan Caton, Council voted unanimously to approve the 2016
Employee Handbook as presented.
b. Town Manager
Town Manager Kim Montgomery presented her report stating that the focus of the February 22° Regional
Transit Authority (RT'A) meeting will be on funding mechanisms. Council discussion ensued.

Other Business: (22)

a. Update on 2017 Grant Funding Process
Director of Administration/Town Clerk Jackie Kennefick stated that Paul Major of the Telluride Foundation
will attend the March Town Council Meeting for a discussion on the grant funding process.

Chief Chris Broady stated that he had received an email from Stephanie Jaquet with the Town of Telluride
stating that The Ride Festival has asked the Telluride Town Council to allow them to increase their ticket
sales from 9,000 to 11,500. If approved, The Ride Festival has asked to utilize the Gondola Parking Garage
and permission for overflow parking on Mountain Village Blvd. Council was open to considering the
request.

There being no further business, on a MOTION by Laila Benitez and seconded by Dan Caton, Council
unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting at 1:34 p.m.

Respectfully prepared, Respectfully submitted,
Susan Johnston Jackie Kennefick
Deputy Town Clerk Town Clerk

(=]



rown OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
455 Mountain Village Blvd. Suite A
Mountain Village, Co 81435
970-728-8000

970-728-4342 Fax
mvclerk@mtnvillage.org

mm‘

MOUNTAIN V{LLAGE

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 22, 2016
SPECIAL TOWN COUNCIL MEETING
AGENDA ITEM # 4b

The special meeting of the Town Council was called to order by Mayor Pro-Tem Marty McKinley at 8:30
a.m. on Monday, February 22, 2016 in the Mountain Village Town Hall, 455 Mountain Village Town Hall
Boulevard, Mountain Village, Colorado.

Attendance:

The following Town Council members were present and acting:
Marty McKinley, Mayor Pro-Tem

Laila Benitez

Bruce Maclntire

Cath Jett (Via conference call)

Dan Caton

Michelle Sherry

The following Town Council members were absent:
Dan Jansen, Mayor

Also in attendance were:

Kim Montgomery, Town Manager Michael Martelon
Susan Johnston, Deputy Town Clerk Janice Zink
Christina Meilander, Administrative Services Coordinator Todd Creel
David Reed, Town Attorney (Via conference call) Dennis Green
Jim Mahoney, Assistant Town Attorney Greg Clifton
Chris Broady, Police Chief Geoff Hanson
Nichole Zangara-Riley, Director of Marketing & Business Development Tom McGlade
Jim Loebe, Director of Transit & Recreation Robin Hope

Michelle Sherry arrived at 8:33 a.m.

Consideration of a Request from The RIDE Festival to Allow Overflow Parking on Mountain
Village Boulevard Similar to Bluegrass Festival Beginning Noon July 8, 2016 Through Noon July

1%, 2016(2)
Todd Creel and Janice Zink of The RIDE Festival presented the request stating that 2016 is the fifth year of

The RIDE Festival, and the well-known band Pearl Jam has been contracted to play at the festival the
weekend of July 8, 2016. The festival is asking the Town of Telluride to allow them to sell up to 2500 more
tickets than they are presently allowed (from 9000 to 11,500) in order to keep the price affordable. The Town
of Telluride requires a regulated barricade at the entrance to town when ticket sales are over 9000. Therefore,
The RIDE is asking the Town of Mountain Village to allow for overflow parking on the streets in Mountain
Village. Council discussion ensued on the following topics: the anticipated number of cars on Mountain
Village Blvd, the cost of additional staffing, additional parking options, the economic impacts of the festival,
and the need for a long term solution to overflow parking. President and CEO of Marketing Telluride Inc.
Michael Martelon stated that the economic impacts will be tremendous and that he is anticipating that both
Mountain Village and Telluride lodging will be sold out. Public comment was received by Tom McGlade 105
Eagle Drive Knoll Estates, Geoff Hanson with KOTO and Town of Telluride Town Manager Greg Clifton.
On a MOTION by Dan Caton and seconded by Laila Benitez, Council voted unanimously to allow
overflow parking on Mountain Village Blvd. for The RIDE Festival beginning noon July 8, 2016 through
noon July 11th, 2016.

(%=



TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE PAGE 2
TOWN COUNCIL MEETING FEBRUARY 22, 2016

Executive Session for the Purpose of Receiving Legal Advice Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(b), and for
the Purpose of Negotiations Pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)e (3)

On a MOTION by Michelle Sherry and seconded by Dan Caton, Council agreed to enter into Executive
Session for the purpose of receiving legal advice pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(b), and for the purpose of
negotiations pursuant to C.R.S. 24-6-402(4)e at 9:13 a.m.

Council returned to regular session at 9:28 a.m.

There being no further business, on a MOTION by Michelle Sherry and seconded by Dan Caton, Council
unanimously agreed to adjourn the meeting at 9:29 a.m.

Respectfully prepared, Respectfully submitted,
Susan Johnston Jackie Kennefick
Deputy Town Clerk Town Clerk



Survey Data Report: Town of Mountain Village, 2014
Prepared by WRWC and WiRe (Wildfire Research group), Jan 2016

Residents in the wildland-urban interface (WUI) can play an important role in reducing wildfires'
catastrophic effects by performing wildfire risk mitigation on their property. "Wildfire risk mitigation"
refers to activities that reduce the chances and/or potential consequences of a wildfire, including damage
to or destruction of a home. These activities need to be performed before a wildfire occurs. Decisions
about wildfire risk mitigation are complex and can be influenced by many factors, including residents'
attitudes, experiences, knowledge, and concern about wildfire. They also can be influenced by people's
access to information and other resources.

This report offers insight into the wildfire risk mitigation activities and related characteristics for people
with homes in the Town of Mountain Village (TOMV), in the Telluride Fire Protection District (FPD) of
San Miguel County, Colorado. This information can facilitate long-term monitoring, management, and
educational practices concerning the mitigation of wildfire risk in WUI communities. The information
comes from a social survey and property assessments administered by the West Region Wildfire Council
(WRWOC) as part of its mission to encourage wildfire risk mitigation on private property. This report
provides information specific to the TOMV. We emphasize that results from similar surveys and
assessments in other communities might differ, even if those communities are close to the TOMV.

How were the wildfire risk and social data collected?

The Bureau of Land Management (BLM) Southwest District Fire Management program and WRWC
work to encourage residents of western Colorado to mitigate wildfire risk on their properties. As part of
this effort, WRWC conducts wildfire risk assessments and household surveys for all properties with a
residential structure of 800 square feet or larger in targeted communities. More information on the data
collection will be described in a forthcoming report for the Telluride FPD, and procedures are very
similar to those used in nearby counties (see Forest Service Research Notes RMRS-RN-66 and -67).

Wildfire Specialist Assessment

WRWC conducted the parcel-level, rapid wildfire risk assessment in summer 2014. This risk assessment
is based on the Home Ignition Zone concept (Cohen 2000) and has been developed collaboratively by the
BLM and WRWC over a series of implementations. A wildfire specialist assessed parcels for 11
characteristics that affect wildfire risk. These characteristics relate to the structure's wildfire-survivability
as well as response considerations, such as firefighter access and evacuation potential. Each parcel was
assigned an overall wildfire risk rating based on these 11 characteristics. This rating reflects a property's
risk relative to the overall level of risk within its community rather than an absolute risk rating.

The wildfire specialist assessed properties primarily from public roadways and on-site, when permission
was granted. When permission to enter was not granted, roadside assessment was supplemented with
information from the San Miguel County Assessor's website and publicly accessible aerial and satellite
imagery. When a characteristic was not observable by any method, the wildfire specialist assigned the
highest risk category for the characteristic. This default could bias the professional assessments toward
higher levels of risk in relevant categories. All assessments reflect the state of the property at the time of
assessment. Wildfire risk assessments could be updated if a homeowner completes mitigation actions
such as maintenance (e.g., grass mowing and needle clearing), moving combustible materials (e.g., porch
furniture and propane grills), or retrofitting the home (e.g., installing fire-resistant roofing or decking).

Resident Survey

WRWC also conducted a survey of residents of all properties in the Telluride FPD, as identified by
County Assessor records. The survey contained seven sections designed to collect a variety of social
information. It also asked residents to assess their property based on the same 11 wildfire risk
characteristics as those assessed by the wildfire specialist.

p.1

11



Study Location: Town of Mountain
Village (TOMV), San Miguel County,

Colorado

Data were collected in the Telluride FPD in
San Miguel County, Colorado. San Miguel
County covers 1289 square miles of
southwestern Colorado. It contains three
FPDs, including the Telluride FPD, which
spans approximately 390 square miles of
private and federal property and includes the
historic town of Telluride, the Town of
Mountain Village, multiple bedroom
communities, and the Telluride Ski Resort.
This report focuses on residential properties
in the TOMV for which survey data were
returned to WRWC.

Who responded to the survey?
Letters inviting residents of the Telluride
FPD to participate in the social survey were
sent to 1775 households. Seventy-three of the
invitation letters were not deliverable. Fifteen

percent of responding households (104) completed the survey online, including 58 households who
manually entered an address in the study area that had not been sent an invitation letter. Overall, 713
residents responded to the survey for a response rate of approximately* 41% (= 713/[1775-73+58]).

In TOMV, 718 properties were assessed by WRWC, but only 212 of these have associated surveys
(30%). This percentage may underestimate the TOMYV response rate, however, because it does not

\
/ Bl O
' N
g P S ¥ Qut .5 \\\\\&\
a & e e
a = &
Dg’%\jj% Lower Mountain Village C
3 ® o T 18 ﬁ? f
A e
= /
4 ‘k/” {l \SQD
2 PO T ) 7 P:’_ﬁ\[nnnl ain ]
|- A o ® & t\} Village” — %
I i ANA A
A dg 2, ~:\§7 < 5 ; &7 R
> NS gjb % D\EX \‘;rX &
(N o ?\\ D - %, Elﬂm d
\L 5D ) Q 05&’? <
/8 J\P' N Upper Mountain Village A
/ 5 9
B Ny S Rocky & o
rg o— D N
/ DH ‘ N Q o |
( =Y
R '
v’ B>
¥
y -ty | Legend
/ -
~<
8 \ : :
\\\ Qe D Properties with returned surveys

account for undeliverable surveys. The remainder of this report pertains specifically to TOMV responses.

The vast majority of respondents own their residence (97%). Very few live in a mobile home (1%), and
most indicate living there less than year-round (72%). Typical respondents have lived in their current
residence for about 8 years (median move-in year is 2006) and expect to stay there for at least 5 more
years (15% expect to move within 5 years). Move-in dates suggest that many did not build their own

homes, because the median year in which respondents' homes were built was 2000.

Respondents range from 32 to 88 years old, with a median age of 60 years. Approximately one-third
(32%) report being retired versus about one-half (54%) employed full-time. Fewer females (28%)

responded than males. Respondents are highly educated and wealthy, with a reported 94% completing at

least a college education, nearly half (44%) of respondents indicate having completed an advanced

degree, and 69% reporting a household income of "more than $200,000."

Substantial differences between the survey data and the US Census data for TOMV (e.g. owner-

occupation rates 28% in the Census vs. 97% in the survey, median income of $30,663 in the Census),
paired with the methodology of mailing surveys to the mailing addresses noted in County Assessor

! Precise estimation of the response rate is not possible because a complete list of mailing addresses does
not exist, and outreach efforts encouraging survey participation (i.e., newspaper advertisement, Facebook
posts, message via the CodeRed system) were targeted to all area residents, including those not included

in the list of mailing addresses.

12

p. 2



records, suggest that many survey respondents are property owners who own, but do not live in, the
properties in question.

What do resi

dents think about wildfire?

Residents' notions of wildfire may influence their willingness to address wildfire risk. Similarly, because

insurance is intended to protect against financial losses due to property damage, it is possible that

homeowners insurance, and the companies that administer it, play a relevant role in residents'
perspectives on wildfire risk. This section presents data collected to address these concepts.

Awareness, concern, and experience with wildfire

Few have experienced wildfire but most are aware of wildfire risk

g c Aware of risk when first buying/renting residence — 87%
§ § Know how close wildfire has been to property — 66%
g S Concerned about wildfire _ 65%
Know wildfire has been on property | 1%
Know wildfire has been within 2 miles of property | 3%
§ Have evacuated due to wildfire | 1%
'% Have received reverse 911 call due to wildfire | 4%
._.% Have had damage from wildfire (including smoke) | 0%
Know someone who has evacuated due to wildfire _ 29%
Know someone who has had damage from wildfire - 18%
©WRWC and WiRé 0% 50% 100%
2014 Telluride FPD Survey: Town of Mountain Village Percentage of respondents
p.3



Attitudes toward wildfire and wildfire suppression

Residents think wildfires are natural and hard to control but should be
put out when people and property are threatened
MW Disagree M Agree

With proper technology, we can control most

44%
wildfires after they have started 0

Naturally occurring wildfire is not the problem;
people who choose to live in fire prone areas are

Your property is at risk of wildfire

During a wildfire, saving homes should be a priority
over saving forests

Wildfires that threaten property should be put out

Wildfires are a natural part of the balance of a
healthy forest/ecosystem

Wildfires that threaten human life should be put out

OWRWC and WiRé P t f dent
2014 Telluride FPD Survey: ercentage of respondents
Town of Mountain Village Response levels condensed from five categories (1 = "strongly agree" to 5 = "strongly disagree")

Homeowners insurance and wildfire

Wildfire risk does not have a (known) effect on most residents'
homeowners insurance

*8' Have had policy canceled or non-renewed _ 2%

k7

§ Insurance company requires wildfire risk mitigation _ 12%

<)

< Pay a higher premium because of wildfire risk - 14%

3]

Q2 Do not have homeowners insurance | 1%

e

()

S Do not know if wildfire risk affects your insurance — 63%

£

o None of the above apply _ 11%

0% 50% 100%
©WRWC and WiRé
2014 Telluride FPD Survey: Town of Mountain Village Percentage of respondents
p.4



How do residents characterize risk?

It is often suggested that risk perceptions play an important role in residents' decisions about whether and
how to mitigate wildfire risk, but there are many ways to think about risk. Results covered in this section
pertain to different aspects of how residents understand and think about risk.

Attitudes toward risks

Residents' willingness to take risks differs by risk "domain"

100% -
(7]
e
c
[}
]
c
o
Q.
(%]
9]
1S 0/ |
"'6 50%
)
1)
@
-
c
[}
(8]
S
[}
o

0% -
Health Driving Finances Generally Career Sports
OWRWC and WiRé m Not willing to take risks B Willing to take risks
2014 Telluride FPD Survey:

Town of Mountain Village Response levels condensed from scale from 0 ("Not at all willing...") to 10 ("Very willing...")

Sources of information about wildfire risks

Residents are most likely to receive information about wildfire risk
reduction from local sources

Local fire department

Neighborhood group (HOA, etc)

West Region Wildfire Council (WRWC)
Media (newspaper, TV, radio, internet)
Homeowners insurance company
Received no information about wildfire
Neighbors, friends, or family members
US Forest Service or US Bureau of Land...
Colorado State Forest Service

A wildfire related website

o 50% 100%
©WRWC and WiRé
2014 Telluride FPD Survey: Town of Mountain Village Percentage of resPondents

p.5



Perceptions of wildfire risks

Residents think wildfire is not likely, but they are mixed on the chance of
their home surviving if one does happen

M Chance of wildfire on property this year B Chance home destroyed if wildfire on property

70% -
60%
50%
40%
30%
20%
10%
0%

Percentage of respondents

0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80% 90%  100%

©WRWC and WiRé Chance
2014 Telluride FPD Survey: Town of Mountain Village

Expected outcomes of a wildfire on resident's property

Residents expect a variety of outcomes if a wildfire reaches their property

o The fire department would save your home — 56%
5n>“ You would put the fire out _ 13%
Your trees and landscape would burn — 73%
There would be some smoke damage to your home — 65%
There would be some physical damage to your home — 57%
. The fire would spread to nearby public lands — 51%
% Your neighbors' homes would be damaged — 41%
- Your home would be destroyed — 34%
You would lose business/income on your property _ 26%
Your community water supply would be threatened - 20%
Your pets would be harmed _ 8%
0% 50% 100%
©WRWC and WiRé

Percentage of respondents

2014 Telluride FPD Survey: Town of Mountain Village

p. 6



Professional assessment versus survey responses for property hazards
The charts in this section compare the results of the professional assessments against survey responses for

the set of 11 property characteristics, as well as for the overall risk rating based on these characteristics.
Properties without survey responses are not included here.

Background Risk Factors

The highest assessed background risk factor is the density of the vegetative fuels in the neighborhood,
but many residents see the fuel as quite a bit less dense than the professional does. Residents are more
likely to describe their property as having a steep slope than the professional, but both the professional
and residents see a variety of slopes and distances to dangerous topography (e.g., ridges, canyons).

Overall slope of property

Density of vegetation Distance to dangerous
nearby topography
83% Steep (45% or
Heavy 50' or less more)
8% Moderate (20-
Moderate 50-150' 45%)
. 10% Gentle (20%
Lich entle 6 or
ght 150' or more less)
0% 50% 100% 0% 50% 100% 0% 50% 100%
O©WRWC and WiRé, 2014 Telluride FPD: B Assessment M Survey Responses

Town of Mountain Village
Structural Risk Factors
Many properties face high risk through structural risk factors. Combustible building materials are very
common in this area, whether for exterior siding, porches and decks, attached fences, or even roofs.
Residents and the professional rate these factors similarly in most cases, except that the professional
sees combustible siding as more common than residents do.

Attached deck, porch, or

Building exterior (majority) Roof material
fence
Wood, vinyl .
, ’ Combustible 9
or wood shake Wood (shake 49% material 81%
shingle)
Log.or heavy Non-combust. 10%
timbers material
Tile, metal, 51%
Stucco, halt 9%
cement, etc. . None
0% 50% 100% 0% 50% 100% 0% 50% 100%
©OWRWC and WiRé, 2014 Telluride FPD: B Assessment B Survey Responses

Town of Mountain Village




Access Risk Factors
Many properties face high risk from access risk factors, including most having only one access road and
many driveways being narrower than 20 feet wide. Respondents generally rate these factors similarly to
how the professional did, with the exception of the address, which respondents were more likely than
the professional to report as either not visible from the road or posted and reflective.

Property address Roads leading to property Width of driveway
Not visible 2% 65%
from road One road 69% 20' or less 0
in/out
Posted, NOT 80%
' 23%
reflective 20-24 ’
Two or more 31%
Posted and 18% .
reflective ’ roads in/out 24" or more 1%
0% 50% 100% 0% 50% 100% 0% 50% 100%

©OWRWC and WiRé, 2014 Telluride FPD: B Assessment B Survey Responses

Town of Mountain Village

Defensible Space Risk Factors
Vegetation and other combustibles near the home affect defensible space. The professional notes that a
large majority of properties have less than 30 feet of cleared vegetation, with 40% of properties having
only 10 feet or less. About 15% properties have other combustible items, including propane tanks,
firewood, trash, or flashy vegetation, within 30 feet of the house. Many residents see these factors
differently from the professional, though. Residents tend to rate themselves as having more defensible
space. A significant portion of residents also note other combustibles items closer to the home,
compared to the professional.

Defensible space (vegetation) Distance to other combustibles
10' or less 40%
10' or less 5%
10-30' 1%
10-30 [_10%
30-150' 13%
. 6% No items/ 84%
150' or more 30' or more
0% 50% 100% 0% 50% 100%
OWRWC and WiRé, 2014 Telluride FPD: B Assessment H Survey Responses

Town of Mountain Village

p.8




Residents and the professional
assess overall risk differently

(7]

-% B Household Survey M Professional Assessment
(]

0,

g— 63%

o

Y

o

()

[T

©

-

c

Q

o

[

a

Low Moderate High Very High Extreme

OWRWC and WiRe Property Wildfire Risk Rating
2014 Telluride FPD Survey: Town of Mountain Village

What do residents think about wildfire risk mitigation?

Most residents disagree with suggested reasons they might not reduce
their wildfire risk W Disagree M Agree

Actions taken by homeowners to reduce the risk of

loss due to wildfire are not effective

You live here for the trees and will not remove any
0

of them to reduce wildfire risk

Managing the wildfire danger is a government
responsibility, not yours

' You don’t take action because adjacent properties
are not treated leaving your actions ineffective _

%

©OWRWC and WiRé
2014 Telluride FPD Survey: Percentage of respondents
Town of Mountain Village Response levels condensed from five categories (1 = "strongly agree" to 5 = "strongly disagree"”)

p.9



Perceived vegetation density
Vegetation density can be thought of as an outcome of wildfire risk mitigation, which includes clearing
vegetation around structures and thinning trees and brush on the property more generally.

Vegetation on own property:
now vs. when moved in

Vegetation on neighboring properties:

now vs. when moved in

69% 76%

Percentage of respondents
Percentage of respondents

. 13% .
0% °% 5% 0% 0%
less dense now the same more dense now less dense now the same more dense now
©OWRWC and WiRé 2014. Telluride FPD: Town of Mountain Village ©WRWC and WiRé 2014. Telluride FPD: Town of Mountain Village

Perceptions of neighbors' mitigation actions

A small proportion have interacted with neighbors about wildfire risk

Neighbors have acted to reduce their wildfire risk 31%
Have talked about wildfire with a neighbor 27%
Have any neighbors not taking action 23%
Have worked with neighbors to reduce wildfire risk 15%
0% 50% 100%
©WRWC and WiRé
2014 Telluride FPD Survey: Town of Mountain Village Percentage of resPondents

What affects whether residents reduce wildfire risk on their property?

Barriers that stop residents from reducing their wildfire risk

No single barrier stops most residents from reducing their wildfire risk

Lack of specific info on what to do on property 48%
HOA restrictions on cutting trees 46%
Lack of options for removing yard waste 45%
Not aware of wildfire risk
Do not want to change the way property looks
Financial costs of doing the work
Do not think risk reduction actions are effective
Physical difficulty of doing the work
Time it takes to do the work
©WRWC and WiRé 0% >0% 100%
2014 Telluride FPD Survey: Town of Mountain Village Percentage of respondents

p. 10



Incentives that would encourage residents to reduce their wildfire risk

Better information would encourage many residents to reduce their wildfire risk

Specific information about what to do 74%

Help doing the work

Financial assistance 43%

A list of recommended contractors 41%
} : : : : : : : : : i
0, 0, 0,
OWRWC and WiRé 0% 50% 100%
2014 Telluride FPD Survey: Town of Mountain Village Percentage of respondents

Most would use a cost share incentive for reducing their vegetation

"While costs vary, the average cost to a homeowner of having a contractor remove
vegetation to reduce wildfire risk is approximately S1000 per acre... If a grant program
paid for a share of the cost of this work on your property, would you participate in the
program? What is the highest amount you would be willing to pay?"
100% - 87% 87%
75%

75% -y B BN W
50% |- age - 43% M B BN B B
Ul s 3aw 3% 9%

. . . I fffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffff
0% -

S0 $1OO $200 $3OO $400 $500 $600 $7OO $800 $900 $1000*

- —
-
-
-

Cumulative percent willing to participate

OWRWC and WiRe Share of cost (out of $1000 total) paid by WRWC cost share program
2014 Telluride FPD Survey:
Town of Mountain Village *13% of respondents would not participate in the described cost share at any amount

p. 11



A

MOUNTAIN V({LLAGE

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
PLANNING DIVISON

455 Mountain Village Blvd.

Mountain Village, CO 81435

(970) 728-1392

Agenda ltem #7

TO: Town Council

FROM: Dave Bangert, Town Forester

FOR: Town Council Public Hearing on March 16, 2016

DATE: March 4, 2016

RE: Mountain Village Wildfire Mitigation/Defensible Space Regulations Update
BACKGROUND

On September 16, 2010 Mountain Village Town Council voted to make changes to
Section 12 of the Land Use Ordinance regarding forest health, fire mitigation and tree
removal. These changes went into effect on Oct. 16, 2010 and have been carried
forward in the Community Development Code. The code requires property owners to
create a defensible space plan for their property for the following types of development
and redevelopment:

a. All new building construction that will create a habitable space, including but not
limited to commercial buildings that are occupied by employees or guests on a
regular basis:

b. Additions that increase a building’s habitable floor area or number of stories that
have a valuation of fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) or greater; or
C. Any alteration of the landscaping of a lot that has a valuation of fifty thousand

dollars ($50,000) or more, including but not limited to the addition of decks,
patios, walkways and water features.

As of January 2016, 50 properties in Mountain Village have implemented defensible
space due to these requirements.

Defensible space is defined as an area around a structure where fuels and vegetation
are treated, cleared or reduced to slow the spread of wildfire towards a structure or a
fire from a structure to the surrounding forest. A defensible space plan will generally
consist of three zones,:
e Zone 1 is the area that consists of 15 feet around a structure where all flammable
vegetation is removed with few exceptions;

1



e Zone 2 is at a minimum 75 feet from a structure (depending on slope) and has
tree crown spacing of at least 10 feet and branches pruned to 10 foot height; and

e Zone 3 extends from the edge of zone 2 to maximum distance of 500 feet or the
property boundary, where all dead, diseased and infested trees are to be
removed.

STAFE ANALYSIS

Existing homes, undeveloped lots and Open Space parcels are not specifically required
to implement defensible space plans, but are highly encouraged in doing so because
wildfires constitute a real threat to our forests, homes and structures within the Town of
Mountain Village. Since the changes to the LUO’s in 2010 there have only been a few
properties that have voluntarily created defensible space around their homes. The new
Defensible Space Wildfire Mitigation Program incentive is being designed to address
the wildfire risk to these existing homes.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Council review the draft Defensible Space Wildfire Mitigation
Program being proposed and direct staff to start implementing the incentive program
Summer of 2016.




CHAPTER 17.6

17.6.1

A.

SUPPLEMENTARY REGULATIONS

ENVIRONMENTAL REGULATIONS

Fire Mitigation and Forestry Management

1. Purpose and Intent

The town’s forests are the predominant, important ecosystem in the town while also providing the
naturally treed landscape context for development and scenery for residents and guests visiting
the area. The purpose and intent of the Fire Mitigation and Forestry Management Regulations is
to preserve and maintain a healthy forest ecosystem and landscape while also protecting buildings
from wildfire. These regulations are also intended to promote and maintain forest health, vitality
and diversity for generations to come.

2, Applicability. The following types of development shall create and implement a wildfire
mitigation plan in accordance with this section:

a. All new building construction that will create a habitable space, including but not
limited to commercial buildings that are occupied by employees or guests on a
regular basis:

b. Additions that increase a building’s habitable floor area or number of stories that
have a valuation of fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) or greater; or
c. Any alteration of the landscaping of a lot that has a valuation of fifty thousand

dollars ($50,000) or more, including but not limited to the addition of decks,
patios, walkways and water features.

3. General Standards
a. All new development that must prepare a wildfire mitigation plan as required
above shall submit the following plans and information on one (1) plan sheet as a
part of the required Design Review Process development application:

i.

ii.

iii.

Tree survey prepared by a Colorado licensed surveyor that shows all live
trees that have a caliper of four inches (4") or greater - diameter at breast
height ("dbh") - within Zone 1 and 2 as defined below. A tree survey is
not required for Zone 3 as defined below. The requirement of a tree
survey will be waived for existing development that voluntarily creates a
defensible space plan;

Proposed wildfire mitigation plan based on the requirements of this
section that shows all trees to be removed that have a four inches (4") or
greater dbh;

Proposed landscape plan prepared by a qualified professional pursuant to
the Design Regulations;

iv. Existing and finished grades in one foot contours with such grading
based on a survey prepared by a Colorado licensed surveyor;
v. Proposed site plan and associated improvements; and
vi. Lot lines and dimensions.
b. Prior to submitting a development application pursuant to these Fire Mitigation

171



and Forestry Management Regulations, an applicant shall schedule a pre-
application meeting with Community Development Department staff to develop
the wildfire mitigation plan. Staff may require an inspection of the lot affected
by the application to assess forest health.

Town staff shall review and approve all wildfire mitigation plans to ensure they
meet the requirements of this section.

Town staff shall reserve the right to augment or waive the requirements
of this section if it is deemed impractical or impossible to implement a
wildfire mitigation plan on a particular lot due to lot size, steepness of
grade, erosion concerns and proximity to wetlands or negative impact to
surrounding properties.

The following requirements shall be followed in creating the required wildfire
mitigation plan:

1.

ii.

Zone 1 is the area that consists of fifteen feet (15") around the building
as measured from the outside edge of the building’s dripline, including
decks, planters or patios attached to the building. The following
provisions shall apply in Zone 1:

(a) All slash and flammable vegetation as identified by staff shall be
removed from Zone 1.

(b) All trees and shrubs located within Zone 1 shall be removed.

(©) The following exceptions apply to Zone 1:

@d.) A tree or shrub may remain within Zone 1 provided the
defensible space distance is measured commencing from
the vegetation’s drip edge rather than from the building
plane (so the tree is considered part of or an extension of
the structure), and provided the distance is not limited by
a lot line.

(ii.)  Flammable vegetation shall be allowed in planters
attached to the building so long as the planter is within
ten feet (10") of a building, and vegetation is not planted
directly beneath windows or next to foundation vents.

(d) In the event Zone 1 encroaches upon the general easement, the
review authority shall allow the creation of defensible space as
required by this section.

Zone 2 is the area that extends from the outer edge of Zone 1 for the

distance specified in Figure 6-1, Fire Mitigation Zones, based on slope,
to the lot line, whichever is less.

172



Figure 6-1, Fire Mitigation Zones

&0

i
a0

A

2n

Slope (Yo)

10

3

Uphill (and side)

Downhill

2 a0

(2)

(b)

(©)

70 100 110 13130 130 150 170 YWD 20

Distunce 10 home

The following provisions shall apply in Zone 2:

@)

(ii.)

(iii.)

Dominant and codominant live trees with a dbh of four
inches (4") or greater shall be spaced with a ten foot
(10" crown-to-crown separation. All ladder fuels and
slash shall be removed from the ten foot (10') crown-to-
crown separation area.

All stressed, diseased, dead or dying trees and shrubs, as
identified by staft, shall be removed except for standing
dead trees that staff indicates need to be maintained
since standing dead trees provide important wildlife
habitat.

Shrubs over five feet (5') tall shall have an average
spacing of ten feet (10") from shrub-to-shrub.

The following exceptions apply to Zone 2:

@)

(i)

(iii.)

(iv)

Groupings of trees or shrubs may be allowed provided
that all of the crowns in such group of trees or the edge
of the shrubs are spaced ten feet (10') from crown-to-
crown or from edge of shrub to any trees or shrubs
outside of such grouping.

Aspens, narrowleaf cottonwoods, willows and other
trees and shrubs listed in CSU Cooperative Extension
Publication 6.305, Firewise Plant Materials as amended
from time to time, may be spaced closer than the ten foot
(10" crown-to-crown separation as approved by staff.
Closer spacing of any trees may be allowed by staff
upon a determination that the required ten foot (10")
crown-to-crown spacing would put the remaining trees
at undue risk of wind-throw or snow breakage.

Tree removal for the creation of defensible space, if such
tree removal is determined to be impractical by the
Town due to steep slopes, wetland or other
environmental constraints, and other mitigation is
provided.

Trees remaining within Zone 2 shall have branches pruned to a
height of ten feet (10"), but notwithstanding said height

173



requirement, branches need not be pruned to more than one-third
(1/3) of the tree height with the following exceptions:

(i) Aspen trees; and
(ii.)  Isolated spruce and fir trees.

(d) In the event that Zone 1 or 2 extends upon the general easement,
the review authority shall allow the removal of trees to
implement the wildfire mitigation plan.

(e) Chipped wood and small timber may be spread throughout either
Zone 2 or Zone 3 provided the wood chips have a maximum
depth of two to three inches (2" - 3") and small timber has a
diameter of three inches (3") or less and is cut up into lengths
that are three feet (3') or less.

iii. Zone 3 is the area extending beyond Zone 2 to the edge of the lot subject
to development. In Zone 3, all diseased, beetle infested, dead or dying
trees, as identified by staff, shall be removed except for standing dead
trees (aka tree snags) that staff indicates need to be maintained since
standing dead trees provide important wildlife habitat.

(a) For lots greater than five (5) acres in size, the Town shall only
require that Zone 3 be implemented for a distance of 500 feet
from the outside edge of Zone 2. A lot owner may propose to
implement Zone 3 for all of the lot.

e. Firewood may only be stored on a lot that has a solid fuel burning device permit
issued by the Town that meets the following limitations:

i. Indoor storage can only occur within an enclosed room that is a part of
the primary structure on the lot.

ii. Outdoor storage shall only occur in the rear yard.

iii. Up to ten (10) cubic feet of outdoor firewood storage may be located in
Zone 1 or Zone 2.

iv. Outdoor firewood storage larger than ten (10) cubic feet shall have a
minimum thirty foot (30") distance from the structure.

V. Outdoor firewood storage shall be screened from view from surrounding
lots.

f. Prior to the issuance of any certificate of occupancy or certificated of completion,

staff shall inspect the lot affected by the fire mitigation plan to ensure that such
plan has been implemented in accordance with the approved wildfire mitigation
plan.

g. The wildfire mitigation plan shall be maintained by the lot owner as required by
this section.

4. Tree Preservation and Removal Policy
a. Subject to review and approval by the review authority trees shall only be

removed from a lot for:

174



i. Approved development as permitted by the CDC;

ii. Approved fire mitigation;

iii. Approved forest management;

iv. View corridors from windows provided the removal of such trees is
minimized;

V. Utilities provided it is not practical for the utilities to follow the driveway
or other corridors where trees are being removed as allowed by this
section;

vi. Renewable energy systems provided it is not possible to locate such on

the buildings allowed on the lot, or within areas where trees are already
being removed as allowed by this section;

vii. Ski area access as may be permitted by the review authority;

viii.  Potential damage to a structure or other constructed improvement on a
lot, such as a utility line or utility meter, tramway or snowmaking
equipment; and/or

ix. Protection of the public health, safety or welfare.

No tree four inches (4") or greater dbh located on any lot within the town may be
removed or materially altered without the prior written approval of the review
authority.

o All dead or live trees with a diameter of four inches (4") or greater shall
be preserved on the site unless the review authority has approved the
removal of such trees as a part of the required development application
process.

A tree removal development application must be submitted to the Town prior to
the removal or material alteration of any dead or living tree greater than four
inches (4") dbh. Such development application shall include the information and
plans as required by this section.

Trees, living or dead, to be removed from the general easement or open space
must be marked and field inspected prior to removal.

i. Trees removed by the ski resort operator in the ordinary operation of the
ski area or golf course, including without limitation trees removed for
utility and snow making installation, are exempt from the requirements
of this section provided notice and information is provided to the
Planning Division and it determines that the tree removal is part of the
ordinary operation of the ski area or golf course. Other tree removal that
is deemed by the Planning Division to not be a part of the ordinary
operation of the ski or golf course operations requires the submission of
an tree removal development application pursuant to the requirements of
this section and the CDC.

ii. The Town has the right to remove any trees on Town-owned lot for
forest health or fire mitigation provided the trees to be removed have
been marked and staff inspects and approves the proposed tree removal.

Any tree deemed by staff to be a hazard to any building, structure, public facility,
roadway, adjacent lot, gas line, well head, telephone and/or electrical box shall be
removed by the owner of the lot or the affected utility agency within a reasonable
amount of time (as determined by the Town base on the nature of the hazard)

175



after notification. Documentation of the hazard and the Town’s approval of the
tree removal shall be provided prior to the removal of the hazard tree.

i. In cases of an emergency, a hazard trees may be removed without prior
approval if photo documentation of the hazard is provided to the Town
that clearly shows the emergency nature of the tree removal. Such
emergency tree removal shall be reported and the required
documentation provided within forty-eight (48) hours of the tree
removal.

f. All development shall use the following best management practices to protect
and preserve trees that will be retained on a project site:

i. All dead or live trees with a dbh of four inches (4") or greater that are to
be saved that may be affected by construction shall be protected by
placing and maintaining fencing at the tree’s dripline.

(a) The Building Regulations’ required construction mitigation plan
shall show the location of all required fencing to protect trees in
close proximity to grading or other construction activity.

ii. Developers shall use extreme care during grading and excavation to
avoid damage or removal of existing trees and shrubs to be retained on a
project site and to preserve their root structures.

(a) No vehicles shall be parked within the dripline of a tree or shrub
to be retained.

(b) No accessway shall be constructed within the driplines of tree to
be retained.

(©) No grading shall occur on a site until approved fencing is placed
at the dripline of trees and shrubs to be retained on the project
site.

@ All trees to be retained shall be clearly marked on the project site
to ensure such trees are not removed.

g. Timber and slash generated during development shall be removed from the site
within thirty (30) days of cutting. No burning of wood or any other material is
permitted.

S. Tree Removal Violation and Penalties
a. In addition to the violations and penalties as established in Chapter 1, each tree

removed or materially altered in violation of this section shall constitute a
separate violation of the CDC and shall be subject to a fine of no less than five
thousand dollars ($5,000) per tree.

b. Any party that violates any provision of this section as well as the owner or
lessee of the lot on which the violation has occurred shall be subject to the
penalties imposed pursuant to the CDC.

176



MEMORANDUM AGENDA ITEM #: 8

TO: MAYOR JANSEN AND TOWN COUNCIL

FROM: DEANNA DREW, DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

SUBJECT: 2016 DEFENSIBLE SPACE WILDFIRE MITIGATION PROGRAM FOR RESIDENTS
DATE: MARCH 16, 2016

CC: DAVE BANGERT, TOWN FORESTER

BACKGROUND

The Town of Mountain Village considers the outdoor environment our community’s primary asset and has recently
implemented a variety of programs that encourage property owners to protect and preserve our natural resources
and quality of life.

These incentive programs have successfully educated and engaged our constituents regarding various ecological
topics including energy efficiency and conservation, renewable energy, and noxious weeds control. To date, over
200 Mountain Village residents and/or business owners have voluntatily participated in our community incentive
programs.

Now, it is time to address one of the greatest threats to our environment and livelihood: wildfire.

Wildfire is a real and present danger that threatens not only our forests, wildlife, air quality, rivers and streams but
also human life and safety. Wildfire threatens our homes and properties and has significant financial implications
related to insurance policies and property values.

Wildfires have been breaking records in the US: in 2015, 46,347 wildfires burned over 10,125,149 acres of forested
lands throughout the nation. The cost for fighting these fires exceeded $1.7 billion dollars. Please take 12 minutes
of your time to view this excellent video that explains the altered patterns of Colorado wildfires due to climate
change and the increased risks wildfires pose to our communities: https://vimeo.com/117534959

WHAT IS DEFENSIBLE SPACE?

Forest and fire management agencies encourage individuals and groups to be proactive in their efforts to create
defensible space and reduce hazards from wildfire and falling trees around homes, businesses, utilities, infrastructure,
and other high-value properties. Defensible space is an area in which fuels and vegetation are treated, cleared or
reduced to slow the spread of wildfire toward a structure. Defensible space also can reduce the chance of a
structure fire spreading to the surrounding forest and provides a safer area for firefighters to do their jobs. A home
is more likely to survive a wildfire if grasses, brush, trees and other forest fuels are managed to reduce a fire’s
intensity, and there 7ay also be benefits from insurance companies for homes that have implemented defensible
space recommendations on their properties.

In 2016, Town and TMVOA are together providing a Defensible Space Incentive Program to the community. This
program supports the Defensible Space Guidelines outlined in the Mountain Village Wildfire Mitigation Regulations
adopted in 2010 and supported by state and federal forest managers.


https://vimeo.com/117534959

INCENTIVE PROGRAM DETAILS

Funding: Mountain Village and TMVOA partners have committed $50,000 each ($100,000 total) in their respective
2016 budgets for distribution to residents as financial incentives for this program. Costs to implement defensible
space for a Mountain Village home may be costly due to the steep and forested nature of our community.

The incentive funds will be distributed as 50% of the treatment cost up to $5,000 per property.

Funds are distributed on a first-come, first-served, reimbursement basis. In 2016 this program will be offered to
residential properties only, however, if successful could be expanded to include larger open space parcels in the
future. In addition, because both federal and state governmental agencies recognize the severe threat that wildfire
poses to our community, this program could qualify for grants from the West Region Wildfire Council and the
Colorado State Forest Service in subsequent years if successful.

Program Administration: Implementation and administration of the defensible space incentive program would be
performed by town staff including Town Forester, Environmental Services Director, and Director of Marketing.
Program finances will be managed by the town Finance department. Labor costs to implement and administer the
program will be absorbed using existing departmental budgets and will not come from incentive funds.

Program Partners: Partners for this important project include TMVOA, West Region Wildfire Council (WRWC)
Telluride/Mountain Village Fire Protection District, Colorado State Forest Setvice, San Miguel County Shertiff’s
Office, United States Forest Service, Bureau of Land Management, and more.

General Steps for Program Implementation:

e In May, over 700 residential properties in the community will be mailed a postcard alerting them to their
individual vulnerability to wildfire and inviting them to a public educational forum (June 10) regarding the
dangers of wildfire, the town’s wildfire mitigation regulations, and defensible space incentives.

e After the forum, interested property owners will schedule a FREE site visit and consultation with the Town
Forester and WRWC Wildfire Mitigation Specialists. Homeowners will be educated about “Home Ignition
Zone” vulnerabilities and mitigation actions that can increase a home’s wildfire resiliency. The town forester
will evaluate the site, explain the town’s Wildfire Mitigation Plan and vegetation removal procedures,
prepare the scope of work and estimate costs to implement defensible space guidelines on property.

e Prescriptions for disposal of cut wood and slash will vary depending on property and property owner’s wish.
Cut wood may be disposed of at the roadside of the affected property or in a central location on town
property. Town will announce available wood to the region for firewood gathering.

e Property owners will solicit bids, acquire town permits, and engage a qualified mitigation contractor to
implement the defensible space project on their property per approved specs, with oversight from Town
forester and partner agencies.

e Once the project is signed off by the Town Forester, the property owner pays the contractor and submits
evidence of completed treatment to town staff to obtain rebate. The Defensible Space Incentive Program
will provide funding for 50% of the cost- up to $5,000 per project. The West Region Wildfire Council is
contributing $500 to the incentive program for each completed defensible space project (up to $10,000 ) in
2016.

To learn more about wildfire, defensible space, and the new 2016 Mountain Village incentive program, and
to schedule a free professional site visit on your property, please plan to attend (or watch on the web)
the Friday June 10 launch of the program at Town Hall from 10 am — 12 pm.

31

I 2




MEMORANDUM MARCH AGENDA ITEM #10A

TO: MAYOR JANSEN AND TOWN COUNCIL

FROM: DEANNA DREW, DIRECTOR PLAZA AND ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
SUBJECT: 2016 BI-ANNUAL REPORT

DATE: MARCH 16, 2016

Plaza Services is responsible for:

the maintenance and upkeep of the Town’s plazas (268,000 st), lawns (8 acres), irrigation systems, flower
beds (140), hanging flower baskets (40) and flower pots (76);

snow and ice removal in public plazas;

permitting plaza vehicle access and providing plaza assistance;

petforming public trash/recycling removal in the common areas;

monitoring and enforcing plaza rules and regulations;

permitting and management of all special events using public property;

production and management of Market on the Plaza;

management of Plaza License Agreements for all Plaza Uses;

all while providing high quality Guest Services at all times.

Environmental Services is responsible for:

planning and implementing energy, waste, and watershed health conservation projects and programs within
the town government as well as throughout the community;

tracking and reporting government energy use including electricity, natural gas, fuel;
assisting town departments, residents and businesses to operate in an environmentally-sensitive manner;
supporting and participating in regional environmental organizations, partnerships and projects.

DEPARTMENTAL GOALS and 2016 bi-annual progress report

1.

Maintain the town's public plazas, lawns and gardens to a high standard of care, safety and guest
service in a manner least destructive to the environment.

e Logged approximately 1,550 labor hours installing and removing Town holiday decorations. Staff
is considering a large artificial tree for 2016 holiday season.

e We are working with Plaza Use Committee to research potential for new public art installations
and other improvements in public plazas.

e Logged approximately 877 labor hours performing manual snow and ice removal in Sunset Plaza
due to current legal restrictions on de-icers and equipment.

e Performed 509 hours of general landscaping and grounds maintenance labor at the
TSG See Forever development during 2015.

e Performed 7,630 sf. of plaza paver repair projects in fall 2015.

e Spent 255 hours of labor managing and treating noxious weeds on all town-owned open space
parcels including bike park, recreation trails, entrance.

e Planning to install 2-4 smart irrigation controllers on town property to evaluate their effectiveness

for water conservation and consideration in a community water conservation incentive program.



2. Manage third party public plaza uses including Plaza Vehicle Access Permits, Plaza Motorized
Cart Permits, Plaza Special Events, Plaza License Agreements, Market on the Plaza and various
Plaza HOA and merchant activities with great attention to detail and a high level of customer
setvice.

Permitted and managed 13 special events in the plazas this winter season.

Currently accepting applications for 2016 Market on the Plaza, where ten outdoor markets will be
held from June- August on Wednesday afternoons from 11-4 in Heritage Plaza.

Actively managing 20 Plaza License Agreements for third party use of public property in the
plazas including vending carts, food and beverage patios, ski valets. I.a Piazza is the only license
agreement that is currently not in compliance.

Provided approx. 418 complimentary labor hours of special event assistance in 2015 including the
Market on the Plaza events.

Issued 148 plaza vehicle access permits in 2015.
Provided 0 hours of for-fee Plaza Assistance in the Village Center this winter season.

Currently have 4 active motorized cart permits for the Village Center: Shamrock Foods, Sysco
Foods, Colorado High County Beverage, and TSG Children Ski School.

3. Educate and assist the staff and community regarding responsible and sustainable use of energy,
waste, and natural resources.

Installed 80 additional solar panels (approx. 20KW) on the gondola terminals using Green
Gondola Project donations and green building fees. Approximately 3% of the gondola’s electricity
is currently coming from solar energy on terminals.

Terminated the collection of public donations for the Green Gondola Project in fall 2015.
Re-launching Relight Mountain Village LED discount program June 1- July 31 with $20,000 in
pool for residents from town and $40,000 in pool from SMPA /TriState. This is the third (and
final?) year of the program. Bulbs will be delivered to community in late August.

Continuing $.40/watt incentive program for installation of rooftop solar energy systems in
community with $12,500 in funds remaining. SMPA offers $.75/watt rebate for solar systems.
Colorado Dept. of Agriculture $7,500 grant pending for implementation of year 2 noxious weed
control incentive program, offering 25% of cost of professional weed control services up to $250
per property.

Working with local wildfire professionals to implement defensible space wildfire mitigation
program in residential community. Incentive is 50% of treatment cost up to $5,000 per property,
with $100,000 in pool from TMVOA and TMV. Program kicks off with June 10 educational forum
at Town Hall.

Ongoing trash and recycling red-tag education program in community. Since September, we
have issued 31 red (formal) or green (friendly) tag notices.

The service contract for residential trash/recycling services will be re-bid this fall.




4. Seek financial support for departmental programs and projects.

In 2016 another round of the Relight Mountain Village LED discount program is coming this year
with the potential for another $40,000 in rebates from SMPA.

So far in 2016 town has obtained $14,412 in electricity rebates from San Miguel Power
Association/TriState to be re-spent on enetrgy projects in town facilities.

The building department collected $25,130 in energy mitigation fees so far in 2016. These funds
are currently earmarked for renewable energy projects on town facilities.

We are promised $50,000 from TMVOA to be delivered as financial incentives to residents for
implementing defensible space wildfire mitigation treatments on their properties.

$7,500 grant pending from Co. Dept. of Agriculture for 2016 (year 2) community noxious weed
incentive program.

2016 grant funds are available from Colorado Energy Office for electric vehicle charging
stations. Our current charging station is a slow charge (240 volt); we may consider a grant
application for adding a fast charging station (450 volt +) for our guests.

5. Operate department within adopted budget.

We ended the 2015 year approximately 10 percent under budget while absorbing additional roles
and responsibilities into the department.

As always, input is welcome and appreciated.

Thank you.




MOUNTAIN V(LLAGE

...... 199

AGENDA ITEM # 10b.

TOWN OF MOUNTAIN VILLAGE
TOWN MANAGER
CURRENT ISSUES AND STATUS REPORT
MARCH 2016

1. Great Services Award Program
. February Great Services Award:

Steve Lehane — Broadband & Cable department, for teambuilding in
workplace for Super Bowl pool for employees that generated a lot of
participation

Nichole Zangara - Marketing and Business Development department, assisted
an employee of the Town on a ticket

Julie Vergari, - Finance Department, exceptional service helping the
Planning and Development Services Department getting the new Meritage
software fine-tuned.. Julie’s expertise was invaluable, she went above and
beyond to help get the accounting side of the software into place contacting
Meritage and leading them through the process. Julie is a star! - WINNER
FOR FEBRUARY

2. Email Project from Council Retreat

Met with Laila, Nichole, Jackie and David to discuss proceeding with the
email project identified at the Council retreat. The project objective is to
communicate effectively and efficiently with residents (full and part-time) and
businesses on both day-to-day activities but also larger projects such as the
development of the RTA and hospital

The goal is to further develop a comprehensive database of email addresses
that could be filtered by residency status, Mountain Village street address,
home state for non-resident property owners and home based businesses
(other priorities may be identified as the project moves forward)

The legal opinion was that utilizing existing data bases such as the voter
registration, utility billing, internet/cable billing and business licenses is
acceptable unless it was represented that email sddresses gathered by the
individual departments would only be used for communication specific to
that billing or if the customer requested to only be contacted for that purpose.
We are checking with each department and will implement a statement on all
forms acknowledging that email addresses will be used broadly for providing
Town information

After lengthy discussion the group realized that in 2016 the Town is

embarking on multiple upgrades to existing systems including new websites
for the Broadband/Cable (plus new billing software) and VCA enterprise
funds, a new software system for Planning and Development Services



- These new systems will allow us to gather all the information contemplated
by the project rather than attempting to do so with existing systems, none of
which currently gather all the requested information

- It was therefore agreed that it would be a more efficient use of time to allow
the upgrades to take place, ensure the new systems gather the useful data and
then be merged with the Marketing and Business Development’s (MBD) data
base. Data will be gathered throughout 2016 and merging of the data base
will occur in January 2017

- We will embark on segmenting the current MBD data base to identify the 288
voters who provided us with email addresses by resident and non-resident
status as that could be important as we begin to educate our voters on the RTA

3. Medical Center

. An update will be provided during executive session at the March Council
meeting
4. TSG Items
. Conducting our first quarterly meeting of 2016 on March 17th
5. RTA
. Met multiple times with Greg Clifton, Lynn Black, Noelle Hagan, Jim Loebe,

Rob Johnson, Jason White and Nina Kothe to discuss, plan and develop the
agenda and presentations for the February and March RTA Meetings

. Hosted and conducted the February 22" and March 7" intergovernmental RTA
meeting

. The next RTA meeting is scheduled on March 28" at 9:30 in our Council
chambers

6. Crown Castle and Cell/Data Upgrade
. Additional drafting continues on the Franchise Agreement after reaching out to
external experts regarding several suggested revisions. We will now draft an
ordinance for adoption of the Franchise Agreement for Council’s consideration at
our April meeting. Additional updates will be provided in Executive Session at
the March Council meeting

7. Miscellaneous

. Met again with the Telluride Foundation and staff to develop a timeline and
action plan for the proposed pocket park “Telluride Forever” at Oak Street. The
Foundation is looking for consent from Mountain Village for the development of
the park by April and this will be agendized for Council’s consideration at the
April meeting

. Attended power outage debrief with regional agencies following the extended
power outage that occurred February 13-14. Additional operating procedures
have been implemented and San Miguel Power representatives will attend the
March Council meeting to answer questions and explain procedures



Attended a half day disaster relief workshop along with Kevin Swain, Chris
Broady and Finn Kjome to refresh us on our procedures and required actions to
ensure we respond appropriately during an emergency

Met with Keith Brown representing Blue Mesa Lodge to help to coordinate
waterproofing improvements to BML that requires work on our adjacent plaza.
This work is scheduled to be conducted as soon as possible following the closure
of the ski area

The town held two half day training sessions on February 29" and March 1%. One
was a supervisory training session and the other for all employees to develop
better working relationship strategies

Attended our first formal Gondola Committee meeting on March 3™ with
TMVOA

Beginning in late February, Finn and | have been invited to attend regular
meetings with the Town of Telluride regarding the improvements/expansion of
the Waste Water Treatment Plant. The next meeting will be held on March 14"
where we will be evaluating responses to a RFP issued to select an engineer to
develop the improvement and expansion plan together with associated costs
Attended a meeting with Michael Martelon, Greg Clifton and Erin Neer of
Munirevs to discuss the possibility of gathering additional data from sales tax to
assist the Tourism Board in their analytics



MOURTAIN V(LLAGE

Business and Government Activity Report
For the month ending:Februar

29th

Agenda Item #11

2016

Variance

Activity

MONTH |  YTD

- H .
Variance | Variance %

Cable/Internet

# Residential & Bulk Basic Cable 943 4 0.4%
# Premium Channel Residential & Bulk Subscribers 479 (11) -2.2%
# Digital Subscribers 293 (25) -7.9%
# Internet Subscribers 1,780 149 9.1%
Average # Phone Subscribers 96 3 3.2%
Village Court Apartments
Occupancy Rate %[ 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 0.00% 0.0%
# Vacated Units 2 3 1 2 1 50.0%
# Work Orders Completed 32 6 9.7%
# on Waiting List 70 47) -40.2%
Public Works
Service Calls 413 778 343 751 27 3.6%
Snow Fall Inches 22 73 49 62 11 17.7%
Snow Removal - Streets & Prkg Lots Hours 591 1,644 478 1,255 389 31.0%
Roadway Maintenance Hours 89 101 82 165 (64) -38.8%
Water Billed Consumption Gal.| 8,988,000 33,081,000 8,531,000 38,458,000 (5,377,000) -14.0%
Sewage Treatment Gal.| 9,127,000 17,820,000 7,566,000 15,688,000 2,132,000 13.6%
Child Development Fund
# Infants & Toddlers Actual Occupancy 21.10 42.90 19.24 36.49 6.41 17.6%
# Preschoolers Actual Occupancy 14.86 29.66 15.58 30.10 (0.44) -1.5%

Transportation and Parking

Bus passengers are up significantly due to the power outage and high winds, shutting gondola down and inceasing bus service.

GPG (noon snapshot) 7,329 14,450 2,483 5,246 9,204 175.4%
GPG Parking Utilization (% of total # of spaces occupied) 53.1% 52.4% 18.0% 19.0% 33.4% 175.8%
HPG (noon snapshot) 2,272 4,748 2,032 4,235 513 12.1%
HPG Parking Utilization (% of total # of spaces occupied) 71.4% 74.7% 63.9% 66.6% 8.1% 12.2%
Total Parking (noon snapshot) 14,106 28,652 9,380 19,750 8,902 45.1%
Parking Utilization (% of total # of spaces occupied) 58.1% 59.0% 38.6% 40.7% 18.3% 45.0%
Paid Parking Revenues $23,227 $44,296 $37,366 $73,577 ($29,281) -39.8%
Bus Routes # of Passengers 860 860 20 57 803 1408.8%
Employee Shuttle # of Passengers 1,451 3,028 1,697 3,502 (474) -13.5%
Employee Shuttle Utilization Rate % 48.7% 49.7% 52.9% 53.5% -3.80% -1.1%
Inbound (Vehicle) Traffic (Entrance) # of Cars 65,224 132,472 59,587 124,592 7,880 6.3%

Human Resources

New hires: 3 child care, 1 temp VCA maintenance, Promotions: 5 seasonal gondola operators to full time year round,
Terminations: 1 Recreation worker, 1 water tech, 1 Transit Director, 1 gondola operator, PT/YR ee's: 15 child care, 7
town council, 1 judge, 1 temp, Open positions: Asst. Horticulturalist, Police Officer, gondola operators (summer/ winter),
gondola supervisor, child care substitute, groundskeeper, Reasons for termination: 1 end of season, 1 other job, 1

retirement, 1 performance

FT Year Round Head Cout s0___ I 7 53
Seasonel Head Court (T & P1) PN 1 w1 e
BT ea Round ead Caurt M 11101 S0 15.0%
Gonola FT YR, Seasonal, BT YR, Head Gou s s ) Sew
ol Employes sz 3%
Gondola Overtime Paid Hours 85 321 26 295 26 8.8%
Other Employee Overtime Paid 119 258 107 190 68 35.9%
# New Hires  Total New Hires 3 19 5 12 7 58.3%
# Terminations 4 10 5 8 2 25.0%
# Workmen Comp Claims 4 0 0 4 #DIV/0!
Workmen Comp Claims Costs $0 $973 $0 $0 $973 3055182.8%
Turnover 0 0 0 0 0 21.1%
Gondola Recruiting Costs $0 $1,217 $461 $1,030 $187 18.2%
Other Recruiting Costs $0 $468 $473 $2,319 ($1,851) -79.8%
Marketing & Business Development
Total Users/Total Sessions 684/1,025 922/1,457 1,651/2,234 1 2,773/3,681 | -1851/-2224 | -66%/-60%
Town Hosted Meetings 8 13 4 9 4 44.4%
Email Correspondence Sent 6 9 9 12 (3) -25.0%
i i
Wifi Subscribers 9,807 na #VALUE! #VALUE!
Press Releases Sent 1 i 3 I : 3 0 0.0%
Gondola and RETA Current RETA revenues are unaudited
Gondola # of Passengers| 316,273 632,587 275,659 571,514 61,073 10.7%
Chondola # of Passengers 24,765 55,659 24,800 54,231 1,428 2.6%
@l RETA fees collected by TMVOA $526,347 $903,222 $271,350 $586,647 $316,575 54.0%

O




2016 2015 Variance
Activity MONTH | YTD MONTH | YTD Variance | Variance %
Police
Calls for Service # 396 832 503 950 (118) -12.4%
Investigations # 13 35 19 29 6 20.7%
Alarms # 34 56 19 36 20 55.6%
Arrests # 3 7 2 3 4 133.3%
Traffic Contacts # 12 22 15 18 4 22.2%
Traffic Tickets Written # 0 2 0 0 2 #DIV/0!
Parking Tickets Written # 462 773 338 651 122 18.7%
Administrative Dismissals # 12 19 22 28 9) -32.1%
Building/Planning
Community Development Revenues $17,821 $48,763 $32,828 $46,392 $2,371 5.1%
# Permits Issued 5 10 3 5 5 100.0%
Valuation of Building Permits Issued $198,760 $478,131 $500,000 $549,971 ($71,840) -13.1%
# Inspections Completed 127 262 166 304 (42) -13.8%
# Design Review/Zoning Agenda ltems 0 1 5 9 (8) -88.9%
# Staff Review Approvals 10 26 3 5 21 420.0%
Recreation
Mile of Trails Maintained 14.7 29.4 14.7 29.4 0 0.0%
Platform Tennis Registrations 60 101 57 117 (16) -13.7%
Ice Rink Skaters 497 1740 1084 2574 (834) -32.4%
Snow Cat Hours 87 231 93 237 (6) -2.5%
Plaza Services Due to the timing of the packet, trash diversion rates are for the previous month.
Snow Removal Plaza Hours 450 1,133 244 600 533 88.9%
Plaza Maintenance Hours 372 554 457 745 (190) -25.6%
Lawn Care Hours 14 14 0 0 14 #DIV/0!
Plant Care Hours 18 18 37.5 50 (32) -64.1%
Irrigation Hours 1 1 0 0 1 #DIV/0!
TMV Trash Collection Hours 110 221 112.25 241 (20) -8.4%
Christmas Decorations Hours 165 329 23.75 366 (36) -9.9%
Residential Trash Pound 19,350 39,300 18,150 16,350 22,950 140.4%
Residential Recycle Pound 16,246 47,069 23,246 25,180 21,889 86.9%
Diversion Rate % 45.64% 54.50% 56.16% 60.63% -6.13% -10.1%
Vehicle Maintenance
# Preventive Maintenance Performed 21 46 12 36 10 27.8%
# Repairs Completed 24 67 34 54 13 24.1%
Special Projects 4 6 7 (1) -14.3%
# Roadside Assists 1 0 1 #DIV/0!
Finance
# Employee Based Business Licenses Issued 34 621 31 529 92 17.4%
# Privately Licensed Rentals 2 71 -3 51 20 39.2%
# Property Management Licensed Rentals 74 341 ff 3 291 50 17.2%
# VRBO Listings for MV ses____|IIIMIINTIOIIONTE e THIONTODDTIIII 2o 55%
# Paperless Billing Accts (YTD is total paperless customers) 11 565 80 501 64 12.8%
# of TMV AR Bills Processed 2,114 4,192 2,027 4,050 142 3.5%

Accounts Receivable - Total Bad Debt Reserve/Allowance: $20,034

TMV Operating Receivables Utilities - Cable and
(includes Gondola funding) Water/Sewer VCA - Village Court Apartments| ~ General Fund Investment Activity
Current $ 1,183,294 96.7% $ 160,653 85.5% $ (6,656) 314.2% Change in Value ($500,941)
30+ Days 3,148 0.3% 22,666 12.1% 169 -8.0% Ending Balance $4,751,145
60+ Days 2,555 0.2% 3,135 1.7% - 0.0% Investment Income $4,744
90+ Days 2,061 0.2% 1,042 0.6% 4,369 -206.3% |Portfolio Yield 0.87%
over 120 days 32,497 2.7% 397 0.2% - 0.0%
Total $ 1,223,554 100.0% $ 187,893 100.0% $ (2,118) 100.0%
Other Billings - CDF,
Construction Parking, Change Since Last Month -
Commercial Trash Total All AR Increase (Decrease) in AR |Other Statistics
Current $ 15991 60.2% $ 1,353,282 94.2% $ 557,011 97.4% Population (estimated) 1,395
30+ Days 4,446 16.7% 30,429 2.1% 11,984 2.1% Registered Voters 1,412
60+ Days 2,324 8.8% 8,014 0.6% 652 0.1% Property Valuation 294,538,840
90+ Days 1,357 5.1% 8,830 0.6% (3,609) -0.6%
over 120 days 2,425 9.1% 35,318 2.5% 5,893 1.0%
Total $ 26,543 100.0% $1,435,872 100.0% $ 571,931 100.0%

39



. Telluride Tourism Board

s Quarterly Update
16 March 2015

40 © 2015 Telluride Tourism Board



i
"




The Macro View
& > Occupancy

%8, > Population

© 2015 Telluride Tourism spard . THE MOST COLORADO PLACE ON EARTH"



2015 Jammary ~ February  March Apri May June July August  September  October ~ November December JAVERAGE = W/CORE | S/CORE
hoopaer 60% | 7% | 63% 7%  19% | 4% | 67% | 62%  62% | 36%  20% | 40%
WERAGEDALYRATE | $201 | $335 | $352 167 | $154 | $233 | $206 | $188 | $253 | $139 @ §427 | §3°W
ReiPAR $174 | $238 | 223 | $3 | 30 | $110 | $157 | $118 $50 | $§25
BENCHMARK YEAR LAST YEAR FIRST YEAR IN TELLURIDE
vs. 2007 vs. 2014 vs. 2011
2015 AVERAGE | W/CORE | S/CORE AVERAGE | W/CORE | S/CORE AVERAGE | W/CORE | S/CORE
OCCUPANCY A- 6.5% 6.1% 11.0% A.- 7-2% 11.7% 8.5% 4.. 14.0% 14.1% | 16.5%
AVERAGE DAILY RATE | 40 $32 $42 s$30 |1r $8 $1 $10 | 4 $34 $41 $40
RevPAR 4|  s30 $49 $44 |1r $22 $44 $30 |1{0| $47 $68 $58




2013 POPUILATION



25000

:

=2015
-2014

~2013

< 3 per, Mov. Avg. (2015)

+ 3 per, Mov, Avg. (2014)

3 per. Mov, Avg (2013)

stoz/at/s
sroz/st/e
STOZ/PL/E
STOZ/ET/E
sroz/en/e
ST0Z/TT/E
STOZ/OT/E
ST0Z/6/E
SI0Z/8/€
stoz/Lle
ST0Z/9/¢€
ST0Z/S/E
STOZ/V/E
cT0z/elE
stoz/ere
STOZ/T/E
S102/82/2
s1oz/eie
ST0Z/9Z/Z
S10Z/52(2
sroz/vefe
STOZ/ETL
stoz/ezie
sroefrese
stoz/oz/z
S10Z/6T/Z
S10Z/81/2
sroz/etie
sroz/at/z
ST0Z/ST/2
S102/vtie
STOZ/ET/Z
[0 dradrd
ST/
s10z/0T/T
ST0Z/6/Z
S102/8/2
ST0Z/L/T
S102/9/2
ST0z/8/2
s10z/vie
STOZ/€/Z
ST0Z/2/Z
stoz/t/z
STOZ/TE/T
ST0Z/0E/T
srozfet/t
S10Z/8%/1
sToziezit
srozfagit
s1oz/szft
s10Z/vz/1
sroz/ee/t
stoz/zzft
ST0Z/12/1
S10Z/02/1
stoz/et/t
STOZ/8T/T
sToz/etit
stoz/at/t
ST0Z/ST/T
STOZ/VT/T
STOZ/ET/T
sST0Z/2T/T
STOZ/TL/T
S102/0t/1
STOZ/6/T
SToz/a/t
sroz/ult
S10z/9/1
ST0Z/!
srozs
stoz/elt
STozZ/T/T
SToZ/T/T



Telluride Sales Tax
JUNE

SUMMER YOY SALES TAX COMPARISON

2011

447,651.00

2012

462,413.00

+f-

14,762.00

2013

3.3% 523,908.00

+/-

61,495.00

13.3%

2014 +]-

567,481.00 43,573.00

8.3%

2015 +/-

652,341.17 84,860.17

JULY

473,156.00

493,912.00

20,756.00

4.4% 551,474.00

57,562.00

11.7%

617,813.00 66,339.00

12.0%

696,926.21 79,113.21

AUGUST

386,367.00

467,475.00

81,108.00

21.0% 501,266.00

33,791.00

7.2%

550,238.00 48,972.00

9.8%

562,582.77 12,344.77

SEPTEMBER

Mountain Village Sales Tax
JUNE

468,432.00

468,858.00

426.00

0.1% 450,039.00

21,181.00

4.5%

546,149.00 56,110.00

11.5%

666,666.49 120,517.49

$1,775,606.00

140,321.26

$1,892,658.00

149,540.62

$117,052.00

9,219.36

6.6%| $2,066,687.00

6.6% 200,503.37

$174,029.00

50,962.75

9.2%

34.1%

$2,281,681.00 $214,994.00

200,155.42 -347.95

10.4%

-0.2%

$2,578,516.64 $296,835.64

227.957.16 27,801.74

JULY

179,200.56

203,675.98

24475.42

13.7% 237581.13

33,905.20

16.6%

257,701.03 20,119.85

8.5%

318,932.71 ©1,231.68

AUGUST

185,393.66

214674.47

29,280.81

15.8% 230,243.91

15,569.44

7.3%

229,804.08 -439.23

-0.2%

254 874.64 25,070.56

SEPTEMBER

REGION GRAND TOTAL

Telluride Sales Tax
DECEMBER

158,389.16

169,842.69

11,453.53

7.2% 138,301.2%

18,458.60

10.9%

208,545.88 20,244.59

10.8%

266,850.42 58,304.54

$663,304.64

$737,733.76

$74,429.12

11.2% $856,629.75

$118,895.99

16.1%

$896,206.41  $39,576.66

4.6%

$1,068,614.93 $172,408.52

$2,438,910.64|

$2,630,391.76

$209,179.63

8.91%| $2,923,316.75

$292,924.99

12.7%| $3,177,887.41

WINTER YOY SALES TAX COMPARISON

$254,570.66 7.51%| $3,647,131.57 $469,244.16

PAST THREE SEASONS

2010-2011

490807

2011-2012

536986

+/-

46,179.00

2012-2013

9.4% 528,527.00

+/-

-8,459.00

-1.6%

2013-2014

+/-

574,157.00 45,630.00

7.9%

2014-2015

+/-

725,589.00 151,442.00

JANUARY

401606

383921

-17,685.00

-4.4% 438,157.00

55,236.00

14.4%

507,802.27 68,645.27

13.5%

529,198.00 21,395.73

FEBRUARY

429111

426350

-2,761.00

-0.6% 458,983.84

32,633.84

7.7%

502,654.09 43,670.25

8.7%

603,375.00 100,720.91

MARCH

Mountain Village Sales Tax
DECEMBER

507263

505322

-1,941.00

-0.4% 552,392.00

47,070.00

9.3%

647,009.46 94,517.46

14.6%

697,437.00 50,427.54

$1,828,787.00

423804.28

| $1,852,579.00

437597.73

$23,792.00

13,793.45

1.3%| $1,979,059.84

3.3% 441,986.11

$126,480.84

4,388.38

6.8%

1.0%

$2,231,622.82

2,231,622.75

485,115.78 43,129.67

12.8%

8.9%

$2,555,609.00

2,555,608.87

564,478.00 78,362.22

JANUARY

327376.25

293768.87

-33,607.38

-10.3% 402,209.07

108,440.20

36.9%

400,994.52 -1,214.55

-0.3%

504,612.00 103,617.48

FEBRUARY

382932.48

354859.08

-28,073.40

-7.3% 425,291.87

70,432.79

19.8%

443 273.96 17,982.09

4.1%

532,225.00 88,951.04

MARCH

438946.71

417695.9

-21,250.81

-4.8% 516,075.06

98,379.16

23.6%|

571,070.54 54995 48

9.6%

£90,806.00 119,735.46

$1,573,059.72

$1,503,921.58

-569,138.14

-4.4%| $1,785,562.11

$281,640.53

18.7%

$1,900,454.80

114,892.69

6.4%

$2,292,121.00

391,666.20

REGION GRAND TOTAl.l $3,401,846.72| $3,356,500.58

46

-$45,346.14

-1.3%| $3,764,621.95

$408,121.37

12.2%| $4,132,077.62

367,455.67

9.8%| $4,847,730.00

715,652.38
PAST THREE SEASONS




Hotel & Lodge

Telluride

Mountain Village

Destination Total Hotel & Lodge

Managed Properties
Telluride
Mountain Village

Destination Total Managed Properties

Total Hotel & Managed, Telluride
Total Hotel & Managed, MV

Total Hotel & Managed

Self Managed / Gray Market
Telluride

Mountain Village

Destination Total Self Managed / Gray Market

Telluride, Total
MV, Total

Total Destination

47 © 2015 Telluride Tourism Board

Rooms Condo

Rooms
Residence

Rooms Hotel

Lodging Rooms

665.00
794.00

2.00
2.00

779.00
1,015.00

1,459.00

4.00

1,794.00

702.00
797.00

219.00
417.00

1,041.00
1,458.00

1,499.00

636.00

2,499.00

59.98%

287.00
228.00

114.00
103.00

25.45%

7.00
2.00

4,998.00

408.00
333.00

515.00

217.00

9.00

741.00

989.00
1,025.00

234.00
347.00

226.00
419.00

1,449.00
1,791.00

2,014.00

581.00

645.00

3,240.00

62%
CONDO ROOMS

18%
HOUSE ROOMS

20%
HOTEL ROOMS

PILLOWS ‘

% of Category % of Destination



g Room Stats - 2015

# s > Condo Rooms: 62%
8 > Residence Rooms: 18%
& 7 > Hotel Rooms: 20%
> Grey Market: 23%
\N » Town Split: 55% (MV)/ 45% (TOT)
' » Grey Market Revenue: 9% = $6.05 million
» Hotel/Managed Revenue: 91% = $58.3 million
» Total Lodging-Specific Sales: $64.3 million

2015 Telluride Tourism Board THE MOST COLORADO PLACE ON EARTH



f .
~

{ "ol )

VISITORS' CENTER REV

24T ¢

o .
)
:

4
.




"8 THE FUTURE

WHAT IT WON'T BE
B s > A waiting room
g ol L L > A brochure depository
& > Alibrary
& > A coffee shop
~ . > A makeshift arrangement
| ~» An uninspiring environment

© 2015 Telluride Tourism Board THE MOST COLORADO PLACE ON EARTH™



% THE FUTURE

WHAT IT WILL BE
> Inspiring (on brand)
> Classic
» High-tfech
> Inviting
» Engaging/fresh
> Interactive
> Self-evident

2015 Telluride Tourism Board THE MOST COLORADO PLACE ON EARTH™



\\\\

© 2015 Telluride Tourism Board




© 2015 Telluride Tourism Board




© 2015 Telluride Tourism Board













T

UL | | ] ]

© 2015 Telluride Tourism Board






7

e

. 2 >

RKETING UPDATE
2o | y

4
.




2015 Campaign Delivery

°
-
=
<
-
o
w

"
0
34
=
&
-
fd
=

Calendar

tal Deli

D

ivery

ig

800,000
700,000

600,000
500,000
400,000

300,000
200,000
100,000

ST/SZ/TT
ST/€Z/T1
ST/TZ/71
ST/6T/ZT
ST/LT/TT
ST/ST/ZT
ST/ET/ZT
ST/TT/ZT
ST/60/2T
ST/L0/2T
§T/S0/21
ST/€0/21
ST/T0/2T
ST/6Z/1T
ST/LZ/TT
ST/SZ/TT
ST/€Z/TT
ST/TZ/TT
ST/6T/TT
ST/LT/TT
ST/ST/TT
ST/ET/TT
ST/TT/TT
ST/60/TT
ST/L0/TT
ST/S0/TT
ST/€0/TT
ST/TO/TT
ST/0E/0T
ST/82/0T
ST/9Z/0T
ST/¥Z/0T
ST/7Z/0T
ST/0Z/0T
ST/8T/0T
ST/9T/0T
ST/PT/0T
ST/ZT/0T
ST/0T/0T
ST/80/0T
ST/90/0T
ST/#0/0T
ST/20/0T
ST/0E/60
ST/82/60
ST/92/60
ST/¥2/60
ST/72/60
ST/02/60
ST/8T/60
ST/9T/60
ST/FT/60
ST/ZT/60
ST/0T/60

Print Delivery Calendar

10,000,000

9,000,000
8,000,000
7,000,000
6,000,000
5,000,000
4,000,000
3,000,000
2,000,000

1,000,000

ST/ET/CT
ST/1T/C1
St/e/ct
ST/L/TT
ST/S/T
ST/E/CT
St/1/ct
ST/6¢/T1
ST/LE/TT
ST/SE/T1
ST/E€/TT
ST/1T/TT
ST/6T/T1
ST/LT/TT
ST/ST/TT
ST/ET/TT
ST/TT/TT
ST/6/T1
ST/L/TT
ST/S/11
ST/E/TT
ST/T/T1T
ST/0E/0T
ST/8¢/0T
ST/9¢/0T
ST/re/01
ST/ee/ot
ST/0Z/0T
ST/8T/0T
ST/9T/0T
ST/YT/0T
ST/eT/01
ST/0T/0T
ST/8/01T
ST/9/01
ST/t/01T
ST/¢/01
ST/0€/6
ST/8¢/6
ST/9t/6
St/ve/6
St/ce/6
St/0¢/6

THE MOST COLORADO PLACE ON EARTH™

D 2015 Telluride Tourism Board




IMPRESSIONS ACTIONS
BY MARKET BY MARKET

Western Slope

© 2015 Telluride Tourism Board THE MOST COLORADO PLACE ON EARTH™




e 08t ne MO AT Analytics

EOLONADO O-I--I-enﬂon moncgemen‘r plOTform

Telluride Tourism's digital creatives are exceeding Moat benchmarks.
Users are spending more time engaging and users are engaging more frequently.

In-View % In-View Time
m‘.”_\" F':”‘Li; '.:l!,'!,, ﬂ, 15 i < ‘ X0 c- V ! % of impressions where at least 50% of an The length of time an ad has been active
i - B : : ‘ — ad was In-View for at least one continuous and In-View.
second.
(0]
57.0% 31.6 sec
Benchmark: 53.3% Benchmark: 24.8 sec
Univ Interaction % Univ Interaction
Time
% of impressions where.a Uty gntered the Average length of time the user interacted
frame of ad and remained active for at witth (e 2l
least 0.5 seconds. ’

4.5% 10.8 sec

Benchmark: 2.8% Benchmark: 5.6 sec

Telluride Tourism's creative performance from 11-01-2015 to 01-10-2016.
Includes the 300x250, 728x90, 300x600, 160x600 and 16x201 sizes.

© 2015 Telluride Tourism Board THE MOST COLORADO PLACE ON EARTH™



TELLURIDE

EOLONADO

¢« CheNework Times oo = o

TRAVEL 36 HOURS A SHARE

36 Hours in Telluride, Colorado

By CHRISTOPHER SOLOMON  DEC. 10, 2015

Besides its natural beauty and uncrowded slopes, this “skier's mountain” has a quirky

culture of friendly, relaxed fans of the great outdoors.

There are steeper ski resorts than Telluride. There are ski resorts that get
more snow. But few places are more friendly and prettier than this town at
the end of a box canyon in the tall San Juan Mountains, a place so
cinematic that Quentin Tarantino was here last winter filming his
forthcoming western, “The Hateful Eight.” Beauty and great skiing keep
pulling the monev here, and that keeps refreshing the scene. But it's the

i . people who make this place interesting — a quirky stew of Patagonia-clad

© 2015 Telluride Tourism Board men who look as if they came straight from base camp; flushed women THE MOST COLORADO PLACE ON EARTH"

direct from their 10-mile runs; still others reciting poetry in bordello-wear
2t 1 Colarado Avamie hars and erav-nonvtailed hinniee wha nlav “«Snoar




-

f)

UFF THE »%F; N

STEEP END

N'ea Y Yyue tn»nﬂmom.v 'lmlt! nmu‘

—;,‘
- w(
\ﬁv,

While Jackson and Vail are \vell
known for their resort-dccessed ‘s.
" backcountry, Telluride Slki Resort ynie n‘g
holds some of the country’s most
storied and dangerous OB terrain.
And after four years of land disputes,
it's again open for the skiing.

ot w

© 2015 Telluride Tourism Board

THE MOST COLORADO PLACE ON EARTH



” HIEEM[D ELITEDAILY Fodori ' trave

— 11 Unique"’
Travel » Nev Winter Blu

Telluride (CEZEER 15 Am

v S f Destinc

Ans & Life )

telluride

Lynn O ‘ PR
- B] £ UNDERSTATED LUXURY AWAITS IN COLORAD

The Hote

Camp

BY MCLEAN ROBAINS

These mount
and merlot

Telluride, CE&%

nwa (”'J ""l Ll TELLUR'DE. cout Compared to the | S 4 ’
chonthe Te - ] 4 " ’ .
oN - - i  § R
v betwe X CHAMPION 'HAED d thing. As
! TOMCUR  crowds (it's far Fro
SON PAT IN
sanas slopes. There are
: outy between Mountal -
both events, alor
will be spinning t orange, cream. a ‘ ['he two towns ar
and helpliul staff eve main attraction, v
Following the opi Include ski-valet se % point for parents. -

the week such as If yvou have vour b Inciudie stucho and ' / . - -|-’-[N’m families g¢
66»wr‘ngmv‘.g g l¢ ““"" a ski tow penthouses O bl be arranged. Shom

—Dar specials for7 YU go'l'sl' elluclde Ig:nYSoTr TBnc:aar(?l "% i — . v afternoon of indo

N

W e j Y [ . i
Highlights includi 10cal expert shops ok R Sy i -



© 2015 Telluride Tourism Board

UPFRONT

17

For the Patromn: Inside

Vincent van Gogh's Bedroom

Mhap iom: Mavis Staples
still hits all the right notes

Five Reasons to Check In

The Ivy Hotel in Baltimore brings
back Gilded Age opulence

From the Sideboard
Roam-temperuture cocktails get
anything but a tepid response
First Drive: Slip shidin’ away ot the
Lamborghini Winter Accodemia
Taliing OFf: Jack Quaid rocks oat
in HBO's Vimyl

Moving Pictures: How our
favorite film stars thanked the
Academy on Oscar night

The Sporting Life: Tennis
champ Jimmy Connars bolds
courtin Boca Raton

Tasting Notes: Chicken

tikka masala

Connecti<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>